DEARBORN COUNTY

USC&GS BM A 141, 1947

In Hamilton County, Ohio, Harrison Quad., in the NW ¼ of Section 19, T. 7 N., R. 1 E., 1st P.M.; at Harrison, Ohio; set vertically in the north face of the brick wall of the First National Bank building, 1.4 feet west of the northeast corner and 2 feet above the sidewalk; a U.S. Coast and Geological Survey bronze disk, stamped "A 141 1947".

2nd Order

527.246 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM DEA 1, 1952

In Dearborn County, Harrison Quad., in the NE ¼ of Section 13, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 0.1 mile north of Harrison, Ohio; at the U.S. 52 fifty-foot steel truss bridge over Kolb Creek; set on the north-west wing wall of the bridge, 0.3 mile north along U.S. 52 from the West Harrison, Indiana city limit sign, 200 feet east of the Whitewater River, 170 feet east of the Indiana and Ohio railroad trestle over Kolb Creek, 14 feet west of the centerline of U.S. 52; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "DEA 1".

2nd Order

518.972 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC TBM WW 9, 1952

In Dearborn County, Harrison Quad., in the NE ¼ of Section 13, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 0.1 mile north of Harrison, Ohio; at the U.S. 52 sixteen-foot concrete bridge over Cooper Run; set on the southeast wingwall, 100 feet northwest of the Cleophas Beesley mail box, one foot east of the handrail, level with the road; a chiseled square.

2nd Order

525.336 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM DEA 2, 1952

In Dearborn County, Harrison Quad., in the SW ¼ of Section 12, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 1.0 mile northwest of Harrison, Ohio; at the U.S. 52 seventy-foot steel truss bridge over Johnson Fork; set on the north end of the west abutment, 800 feet northeast of the Whitewater River, one foot north of and level with the northwest bridge seat; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "DEA 2".

2nd Order

523.692 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC TBM WW 4, 1952

In Dearborn, Harrison Quad., in the NW ¼ of Section 13, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 1.0 mile northwest of Harrison, Ohio; at the Indiana and Ohio (CC & St. Louis) Railroad bridge over Johnson Fork; set on the northwest wingwall, 500 feet south of the U.S. 52 seventy-foot steel truss bridge over Johnson Fork, 300 feet northeast of the Whitewater River, at a water tank, 7 feet north of the north rail, 0.6 foot below the track; a chiseled square.

2nd Order

528.748 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM DEA 3, 1952

In Dearborn County, Harrison Quad., in the SW ¼ of Section 10, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 3.0 miles northwest of Harrison, Ohio; at the State Road 46 five-span steel truss bridge over the Whitewater River; set on the west end of the northwest concrete guard rail, 3 feet above the road; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "DEA 3".

2nd Order

550.232 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC TBM WW 1, 1952

In Dearborn County, Harrison Quad., in the SW ¼ of Section 10, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 3.0 miles northwest of Harrison, Ohio; at the State Road 46 five-span steel truss bridge over the Whitewater River; set on the northeast corner of the base of the southeast concrete guardrail, 0.6 foot above the road; a chiseled square.

2nd Order

547.239 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC TBM WW 7, 1952

In Dearborn County, Cedar Grove Quad., in the SW ¼ of Section 4, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 1.2 miles southeast of New Trenton; , 1.3 miles north along a gravel Barber Road from its "T" road intersection with State Road 46; set on the south end of the west headwall of a ten-foot concrete bridge, about 500 yards west of the Whitewater River, 8 feet west of the centerline of the road, 1 foot above the road; a chiseled square.

2nd Order

561.386 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM DEA 4, 1952

In Dearborn County, Cedar Grove Quad., in the SW ¼ of Section 4, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 0.7 mile south-southeast of New Trenton; 1.8 miles north along a gravel road from its "T" road intersection with State Road 46; set on the east headwall of a ten-foot concrete arch culvert, about 600 feet west of the Whitewater River, about 200 feet east of a large white barn, 50 feet north of a driveway west to a farm home on a high hill, one foot above the road; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "DEA 4".

2nd Order

552.140 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC TBM WW 6, 1952

In Dearborn County, Cedar Grove Quad., in the NW ¼ of Section 5, T. 7 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.; about 0.5 mile southwest of New Trenton; 2.7 miles north along a gravel Barber Road from its "T" road intersection with State Road 46; set on the south end of the east headwall of a tenfoot bridge, about 200 yards west of the river; a chiseled square.

2nd Order

568.484 N.G.V.D. 1929

USC&GS BM C 274, 1947

In Franklin County, Cedar Grove Quad., in the NW ¼ of Section 32, T. 8 N., R. 1 W., 1st P.M.;, about 0.25 mile northwest of New Trenton; at the St. Peters Road three-span steel bridge over the Whitewater River; set in the top of the north concrete wingwall at the northwest end of the bridge, 12.5 feet northeast of and about level with the centerline of the road; a U.S. Coast and Geodetic Survey bronze disk, stamped "C 274 1947".

2nd Order

569.179 N.G.V.D. 1929

USC&GS BM F 306, 1964

In Dearborn County, Aurora Quad., in the SE ¼ of Section 4, T. 4 N., R. 1 W., 1st P. M.; about 1.7 miles south-southeast of Aurora; 2.1 miles generally south-southeast along State Road 56 from the U.S. Post Office in Aurora to a farm road east, thence 0.1 mile east to a U.S. Geological Survey test well; set in the top of a copper coated steel road, 26 feet north of the centerline of the farm road, 14 feet northeast of a lone 30-inch Hickory tree, 2 feet west of a metal witness post, 1 foot east of the test well, 0.4 foot above the ground, about level with the farm road; a U.S. Coast and Geodetic Survey bench mark tablet, stamped "F 306 1964".

471.518 N.G.V.D. 1929

USC&GS BM G 306, 1964

In Dearborn County, Aurora Quad., in the NW ¼ of Section 9, T. 4 N., R. 1 W., 1st P. M.; about 1.8 miles south-southeast of Aurora; at the Riverside Cemetery, at a six-foot box culvert under old State Road 56; set in the top at the north end of the west concrete headwall of the culvert, 300 feet west of the centerline of new State Road 56, 180 feet south of the intersection of the old highway and a cemetery entrance drive, 20 feet west of the centerline of old State Road 56, 7 feet east of the cemetery fence, about level with old State Road 56; a U.S. Coast and Geodetic Survey bench mark tablet, stamped "G 306 1964".

2nd Order

477.657 N.G.V.D. 1929

ISHC BM OHIO S 2

In Ohio County, Aurora Quad., in the N ½ of Section 9, T. 4 N., R. 1 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.0 miles south-southeast of Aurora; at the State Road 56 concrete bridge over Laughery Creek; set in the top of and at the south end of the west concrete sidewalk of the bridge, 18 feet west of the centerline of the highway, 0.8 foot north of the south end of the west sidewalk, 0.9 foot above the highway; a Indiana State Highway Commission bench mark tablet, stamped "OHIO S 2".

2nd Order

481.623 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM OHI 1, 1965

In Ohio County, Aurora Quad., in the W ½ of Section 9, T. 4 N., R. 1 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.5 miles south-southeast of Aurora; at the Old State Road 56 single-span steel truss bridge over Laughery Creek; set in the top of and at the south end of the west concrete wing wall of the bridge, 12 feet west of the centerline of the highway, 1 foot east of the east end of the wing wall, 0.7 foot above the highway; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "OHI 1 1965".

2nd Order

477.695 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM OHI 6, 1965

In Ohio County, Aberdeen Quad., in the SE ¼ of Section 23, T. 4 N., R. 2 W., 1st P. M.; at Hartford; set in the top at the northeast corner of a six-foot square concrete well housing in the back yard of the Glenn G. Wilber residence, 240 feet west of the intersection of Hartford Pike and Hartford Ridge Road, 25 feet south of the centerline of Hartford Pike Road; 2.0 feet above the ground, 3.0 feet above the road; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "OHI 6 1965".

2nd Order

520.580 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM OHI 10, 1965

In Ohio County, Bear Branch Quad., in the SE ¼ of Section 29, T. 4 N., R. 2 W., 1st P. M.; about 0.2 mile north of Milton; 0.2 mile north along S.R. 262 from the Calvary Baptist Temple in Milton to a steel truss bridge over Laughery Creek; set in the top of the southwest concrete abutment of the bridge, 8 feet northwest from the centerline of the highway, 2 feet north from the south end of the abutment, 2 feet above the highway; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "OHI 10 1965".

2nd Order

494.656 N.G.V.D. 1929

USGS RM 3

In Ohio County, Bear Branch Quad., in the SW ¼ of Section 2, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 3.5 miles southwest of Milton; 0.2 mile southwest along bear Branch Road from its junction with State Road 262 at the Calvary Baptist Temple in Milton to a T-road west (Laughery Creek Road), thence 4.8 miles generally west and south to a private road north, thence 0.2 mile north to a U.S. Geological Survey Stream Gaging Station on the east bank of Laughery Creek; set in the top of a concrete post, 32 feet north of and 7 feet west of the center of the pipe well; a U.S. Geological Survey gaging station tablet.

2nd Order

540.765 N.G.V.D. 1929

USGS RM 6

In Ohio County, Bear Branch Quad., in the SW ¼ of Section 2, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 3.5 miles southwest of Milton; 0.2 mile southwest along bear Branch Road from its junction with State Road 262 at the Calvary Baptist Temple in Milton to a T-road west (Laughery Creek Road), thence 4.8 miles generally west and south to a private road north, thence 0.2 mile north to a U.S. Geological Survey Stream Gaging Station on the east bank of Laughery Creek; set on the southeast corner of the staff section (10.14-13.54) foundation; a chiseled square.

2nd Order

573.623 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC TBM LC 14, 1965

In Dearborn County, Bear Branch Quad., in the E ½ of Section 3, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 1.8 miles southeast of Farmers Retreat; 2.2 miles generally south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. John's Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to a Y-road south, thence 0.6 mile generally south to the junction with a northeast-southwest T-road, thence 0.9 mile generally northeast to a white cabin on the north bank of Laughery Creek; set in the east side of a 14-inch tree, 110 feet east of the cabin, 15 feet south of the centerline of the road, 0.8 foot above the ground; a railroad spike driven through an aluminum tag, stamped "TBM LC 14 1965".

2nd Order

581.458 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM DEA 5, 1965

In Dearborn County, Bear Branch Quad., in the N ¼ of Section 10, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.3 miles southeast of Farmers Retreat; 2.2 miles generally south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. John's Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to a Y-road south, thence 0.6 mile generally south to the junction with a northeast-southwest T-road, thence 150 feet southwest to a single-span steel truss bridge over a tributary to Laughery Creek; set in the top of the south concrete bridge seat, 9 feet southeast of the centerline of the road, 0.2 foot northwest of the southeast face of the bridge seat, 0.6 foot below the road; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bronze bench mark tablet, stamped "DEA 5 1965".

2nd Order

566.943 N.G.V.D. 1929

USGS TBM UE 577.6

In Dearborn County, Bear Branch Quad., in the E ½ of Section 9, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.6 miles south of Farmers Retreat; 3.1 miles generally south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. John's Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to a single-span steel truss bridge over Laughery Creek (Lost Bridge); set in the top of and at the north corner of the bridge floor, 8 feet northwest of the centerline of the bridge, 0.7 foot southwest of the northeast end of the bridge floor; a painted square.

2nd Order

577.409 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM OHI 13, 1965

In Ohio County, Bear Branch Quad., in the SE ¼ of Section 9, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.6 miles south of Farmers Retreat; 3.1 miles generally south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. John's Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to a single-span steel truss bridge over Laughery Creek; set in the top of the west concrete wing wall, 12 feet northwest of the centerline of the bridge, level with the bridge floor; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bench mark tablet, stamped "OHI 13 1965".

2nd Order

576.734 N.G.V.D. 1929

USGS BM 31 EOM 1957

In Dearborn County, Bear Branch Quad., in the NE ¼ of Section 9, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.2 miles south of Farmers Retreat; 2.6 miles generally south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. John's Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to a Troad west; set in the top of a concrete post, 81 feet south of the centerline of the road west, 12 feet west of the centerline of the north-south road, 2.0 feet east of power pole No. ED 172 W 28 N 2, 0.3 foot above the ground; a U.S. Geological Survey bench mark tablet, stamped "31 EOM 1957 598".

2nd Order

598.202 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC TBM LC 15, 1965

In Dearborn County, Bear Branch Quad., in the N ½ of Section 9, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.2 miles south of Farmers Retreat; 2.6 miles generally south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. John's Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to a T-road west, thence 0.4 mile west to a high voltage power line crossing; set in the north side of power pole No. ED 17 2W 33, 38 feet south of the high voltage power line structure, 13 feet south of the centerline of the road, 0.7 foot above the ground; a railroad spike driven through an aluminum tag, stamped "TBM LC 15 1965".

2nd Order

597.345 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM DEA 6, 1965

In Dearborn County, Bear Branch Quad., in the NE ¼ of Section 8, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 2.3 miles southwest of Farmers Retreat; 2.6 miles generally south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. Johns Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to a T-road west, thence 1.0 mile west to a small cabin at a ford across Laughery Creek; set in the top of a concrete post near the top of the high east bank in the southwest corner of an open field, 75 feet northeast of the northeast corner of the cabin, 70 feet north of the centerline at the bend of the road, 4.0 feet east of the top of the east bank, 0.7 foot northwest of a yellow painted steel witness rod, 0.3 foot above the ground; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bench mark tablet, stamped "DEA 6 1965".

2nd Order

593.050 N.G.V.D. 1929

IFC&WRC BM DEA 7, 1965

In Dearborn County, Bear Branch Quad., in the NE ¼ of Section 5, T. 4 N., R. 3 W., 1st P. M.; about 1.6 miles southwest of Farmers Retreat; 0.4 mile south along a paved road from its junction with State Road 62 at the St. John's Lutheran Church in Farmers Retreat to an east-west crossroad, thence 1.6 miles generally west and south to a ford across Laughery Creek and a 27-foot concrete bridge over a small stream; set in the top of the southeast concrete wing wall of the bridge, 11 feet south of the centerline of the road, 0.6 foot east of the west face of the wing wall, 1.0 foot above the road; a Indiana Flood Control and Water Resources Commission bench mark tablet, stamped "DEA 7 1965".

2nd Order

595.820 N.G.V.D. 1929